From: Sephanie Bave

To: Chrision, Josephine; 0L che RSLECAR

Cc Andrew Haodh

Subject: Re- Payment for RCRA-0S-2024-0003 Skolnk Industries, Inc.

Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 1:09:04 PM

I Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open h or click on provided links.

Good afternoon. Listed below is Skolnik’s notice of payment for EPA Docket Number RCR.-\—O*-Z!)'MWJ This is for Skolnik Industries Inc. at 4900 S. Kilbourn Ave, Chicago, IL 60632. Our EPA
ID is ILD984767848. Please let me know if you have any or require addi Thank you.

From: <potification/@pay gov=

Date: Fri, Mar 8, 2024 at 9:03 AM

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confi ion: EPA Miscell Pay
To: <sal@skolnik com>

=] An official email of the United States government
Pay.gov logo
2]
Your hasbeen (bmi todxe’ 1 d agencydarough?zygovanddxedehﬂsmbelow Please note that this is just a fi ion of i ibmission. To confirm that
the p: d as yonmzyreﬁexfoyouxbmk on the scheduled pay date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this payment, you will need to contact the agency

you pzxd at you.l earliest convenience.

Aiilicztion Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

Account Holder Name: Skolnik Industries, Inc.
Transaction Type|

Transaction Amount: $5,000.00

Payment Date: 03/11/2024

Account Type: Business Checking

Transaction Date: 03/08/2024 10:02:55 AM EST
Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTmme

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the Fiscal Service

Stephanie Bravo
Environmental, Health, and Safety Manager
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4900 S. Kilbourn Ave. | Chicago IL | 60632





